JNITED NATIONS

~CONOMIC GENERAL

AND E/CN,1/5R,132
20 June 13951
ENGLISH

{OCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL: FREICH

ECONOMIC, EMPLOYMENT AND DEVELOPMENT COMMLSSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND THIRTY-SECOND MEETING

- Held at Headquorters, New York,
on Monday, 4 June 1951, at 2,30 p.m,

CONTENTS & ~
. Draft report of the Commission to the Economlic end Social
Council {E/CNW.1/L.20, E/CN,1/L.20/Add.l and E/CN,1/L,20/Add,2)
(continued)
Cheirmen: Mr, SUNES GUIMARATS ~ Brezil
Members: Mr, BUNGE Argentina
Mr, BURY * Australia
Mr, WOULEROUN * Belgium
. Mr, WOLFSON # Cansda
Mr, CHA # (&hina :
Mr, HOSEK * Czsechoslovekia
Mr, DAYRAS +# France
Mr, SAKSENA India
Mr, GARCIA ' Phillppines
My, SZYMANOWSKI » Poland
Mr, CHERNYSHEY , ' Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics
Mr, WILSON # Unilted Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland
Mr, STINEBOWER - United States of Arerica

 Mr. IANG S ' Yugoslavia

# Alternate

51-1346)



E/CN.1/8R. 132
Page 2

Ewgresentat1Ve of a specinlized aae g;i . . )
- Miss BANOS "¢ Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

Rerresentatives of !::m-gn?ernmemﬁg}iwprganimticmsz~ , .
Catogory Az |
Mis3 KAEN ' World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)
Category B: | S
Miss SANSOM - - International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)
Mr. BROFEY ’ ' Internztional Confederation of Free
Trede Unioas (ICFTU)
Secretariat:

Mr. WEINTRAUB . Secretary of the Commission

TRAFT REPORT OF THE COMMISSION TO THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (E/CN.1/L.20,
E/CN.1/L.20/Add.1 and E/CN.1/L.20/4dd.2) (continued)

Peragravh 22: (E/CN.1/L.20/Add.1)

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) suggeoted that the firet sentence of
paragraph 22, which he consldered unsatisfactory should be amended by placing &
full stop after the word "indivisibiliity" and deleting the 'reat of the sentence.,

Mr. CBA (Chine) thought that the Second sentence in paragraph 22 as
it stood emphasized that the under-developed countries agreed that the developed
countries must maintain a high level of economic activity and employment, It
should also be made clear, however, that the under~-developed countries must also
maintain a high lavel of employment, and the sentence should therefore be changed.

Mr. WOLFSON (Canada) sald that the parsgraph would become meaningless
4f the under-developed countries vere mentioned, The present form of worda
merely meant that only developed cduntries whose economic activity wag main%ained
at a high and stable level could effectively help the under-developed countries,
It was too readily assumed that the developed countries could assist the under-
developed countries regardiess of theilr economic condition,

Me. BRY



g/cN.1/SR. 132
Page 3

 Mr. BURY (Australle) agresd with the substance of‘ the Chinece
representative's remarks. Hewaver, peragreph 22 dealt with the mtionai
measures to be takaa dy developed countries.

Mr. BUNGE (Awvgentina) epproved cf the paragrsph as amended. . The word
"indivietbiiity" in the socord iins removed any poseibility of tendentious
Interpretation as 1t took in%o account the inter.reiatedneas ot‘ the various
specific and general factors of world ecomomic development.

The CHATIRMAR, speaking as representetive cof Brazil’, agreed with the
Argentine revresentative. Paragraph 22 stated that one of the most important
factors in the occnomic development of the under-developed countries was |
the achlevement of & high end stable lovel of econumic activity :{h the developed
countries. That was due to the Inter-reletednsss of world economy. Meny
‘under-developed countrisa would suffer, particulerly in regard to mports, if
there was an ecotiomic cris!s in one of the developad countries.

Mr. WALFSON (Cansda) suggested that the word ”prareqﬁisitee.{." in £he
olghth line of the paragraph should be reple.oéd by the word "elements...”
© Persgraph 22, es amorded by the Unitsd Kirgdom and Canadian
representaﬁivu.s vaa adqptad.

Paragraph 232

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Cormieelon) thought that the quotation
marks in the last l1ine of the paragreph should be deleted. '

Mr. CHERNYSHZV (Unlon of Soviet Soclalist Republics) recalled that the
paragraph had already beea discuased ard he had nade cartain commsnts which had
led to the sdoption of an amendme‘. . He asked that the ‘reference to Articls 16
of the Goneral Agreement on Tariffs and Trade saould be deleted. Ths Comniseior
had not considersd that questicn and thersfore could not deal with it in the
report. D | '

/Mr. V@FSON



E/CN. 1/& 1.32
Page 4

 Mr. WEFSON (Canada) svggested putiing a full stop after the vords
"in the Council's resclution 34l A (XII}" and adding worda to the effect that
"some membors had eiso drawn attention to that matter"”, which might ea.tia’y the
USSR rapreaentative.

Mr. CEERNISEEV {(Unlon of Soviet Soclailst Republics) eccepted the
€anzdian representative’s proposal. ‘

Mr. STINEBGWER (United States of America) d1d not think the amendment
wige. Tho'General Agreemont on Tariffs and Trade, which had already been
eccepted by many states and to which the Commisa]:on vasg perfect‘}j ,enﬁitled to
draw attention; should be mentioned in the report.

Mr. CHERNYSEEV (Union of Scviet Socialist Repu’blics) could not under.
- stand why the Unlted States reprosentetive refused to accept eithsr the Canadian
proposal or his amendment. He requested that his delegaigion?s view on the
matter should be included in the summary rocord. h V

. The Canadisn amendmsni was sdopted.

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoswvakm) sa1d that he h&d alrea.dy pointed out that
the report should faithfuily reflect the debates in the Commlssion. The USSR
reprosentative’s proposal was therefore Justified. The whols Commission had
not drawn attention to Article 16 of the Gensral Agreement on Tariffs and Trade,
-but only scme of ite members. He therefore could not agroe to, the Caumiesion's
report referring to that instrument. He wished his views to be includad in the
summary record. ‘

‘ It was so decided.

ngrap’l 23, o8 amendad on the suggestion of tne Secratary of the
Connniasion, was adopted.:

T3

Pare.greph 2hs
Paragraph 2 vas adcpted.,

/Paragraph 25:




E/omljm.lsa .
Pago. 5 g

Paragraph 25:

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Socretery of the Ccrmission) thought that the words
"in a section" in parsgraph 25 might be replaced by the words "in a sepe.rate

section” o

MNr. WOLFSON (Canada) proposed two amendments; (a) that the wards "this -
recommendation might be included in a sectione...” should be replaced by the wrd.e
“if tho Council should decide in favour of such a rosclution then it might be ‘
included in & scparate sectlon...” and (b) that the words "of goods ‘apd” in
line 3 of parsgrapi 25 should be deleted.

Mr. DAYRAS (France) thought thet the werding of the first sentence of
paragraph 25 gave the lmpression that the prcblem was already solved, 'Whichm
not the capes It would be clearer to say that recommendation 11 should (a) take,
account of the possibilities of the devcloped countries oxpcrhing capital and '
(b) also be addressed to the under-developed countrics. There were 1two dii’faront
ldeas there, and a distinction should be made belween them.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) proposed a return to the formula sdopted.. '
for paragraph 18, The sentence beginning with the words "This recormendation
might be included" should be amended accordingly, ‘

Mr. STINEBOWER (Unlted States of America) thought that it would hé
more harmonious either to delete the word "both" in the English text or to replace
the words "as well as" by the word "and". . ‘
Paragraph 25 was adoptcd wita the Canndian representative‘s amendmont

and the change suggested by the Secretary, ‘ -

.(./Parafg ; a.pg’ éz




E/oN.1/6R.132 .
Pago 6 '

Paragraph 25:

Mr. LANG (Yugoslavia) proposed that the following sentence should be
added after the words "asppreoclably acceleorated" . in line 8; "it 18 the view of
the Commission that attention showld be paid to the study of augmnting the
interpational flow of capital through United Nations agencies." The words
in perentheses would then be deleted.

Mr. WOLFSON (Canada) pro_posed the formula "through Unitad. Nations
specialized a.g,encies" in order to eliminate any amblgulty. The formla
proposed by Mr. Lang would autmtically inply the International Bank.

| Mr. WEINTRATB (Secretery of the Commission) proposed the formule
"through intornational orgenizations of the United Nations".

Mr. ARCIA (Philippinos) pvoposed tha.t tbe vord "public” should be
1nserted. before the word "capitel” in line 5 Se

Mr, WOLFSON (Canada) proposed the doletion of the word "international”
which recwrred at & later point in tho text. |

Mr. WILSON (Unlted Kingdom) did not find the Philippine representative’:
puggestion satisfactory because 1t contradicted subsoquent paragraphs. What
mattered most wes to increese the flow of private capital, k

Mr. GARCTA (Philippines) said that he would not press'his prbpdsal.

Mr. WOLFSON {Canads) said that therc should be an amendment to
the clause "that this increased wolume of foreign exchange has been obtained
through the operation of factors... in the under-developed counmbtries",

fMr. WBEINIRAUB



E/CN.1/5R.132
Page T

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of tho Commission) suggested that the
Commission should take up the drafting of that clause when it had decided
on the subsequent paragrephs. '

It was s0 docilded.

Pa:cé.géa.ﬁh 27

Paragraph 27 was adopted,

Pa.mgr&r‘* 28:

Mro WEINTRAUB (Secreta:y of t'he Comission) sugmested that an astorisk
should be placed aftor the words "recommendation 15" referring to a footnote
Indicating that rocommsendation 1% was discussed in paragraphs 31, 32 and 33

) becht : ' ’ FE

Paragraph 28 w&sé.d.opted. with the change's‘ugg‘ested by -thQ-Secretary.‘\

Paragreph 29:

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) thought that the report shovld meke it
clear that the Commission hed taken a vote on the recomendation for the
establishment of ‘an intermatiomal finarice corporstion and showld indicate the
number of votes in favour and the number against. ' R

- The CHAIRMAN pointed out that a footnote to that effect appeared. at
the vottom of page 5. Lo : : -
Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) said that that explanation was satisfactory.
Paragraph 29 was adopted, : , . : ‘

Paragraph 302

Mre. mINﬂRAUB (Sacrata.ry of the Comnission} suggeated that” the words
"this poesibility" in the twelfth line should be replaced by the words "the =

possibility of fimancing such projects.”
Paregraph 30 was adopnted with the change susgested by the Secretary.

/Paragraph 31




mfema/sR.aze
Pege 10

, After & drief diecussion m which Mr,, wowsom (Camda) Mr. SAKSENA
(India) Mr. TANG (Yugoslavia) and Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America)
“took part the Commiesion decided not to consider the following proposals:

(a) the Australian representative's proposale, b)) ‘the United Kingdom
representative’s proposal for the insertion of & preamble at the ‘oegixming of
“paragraph 32,and (c) the Cenadian representative's proposal for the insertion in
paragraph 32 of a clause.indicating that .soms members had .considered.that the

: j-quéstion dsalt with in paragraph 32 had bYeen sufficlently discuesed in the.
Commission.

. Mr. WINI‘RAUB (Secretar,y of the Comniesion) drew attention to the ..
Ceuncil's procedure in aonsidering recommendations in the reports of its .
Commisslons. The Council considered 1tself seized of any recomeadation S
submitted in those reports unless it was stipulated that a recommendation was
sutmitted by the minority, in which case:the Council gave 1t no consideration.

Mr. W@FSOlv‘(Ca.nada) sald that in the circumstances he would accept : °
the Indien representative’s proposal. '

msom (United Kingdom) proposed that the words’ ”were of the
opinion" should be substituted for the vords ware of tha view", a.t the 'beginnin(

of paragraph 32.

\ Mr. WE:II*?I‘RAUB (secretary of the Commission) proposed that the word
"payment”, in line 16 (page 2) should be replaced by the word payments". . The
amended text of paragraph 32 would then read: "Some members of the Comission,f
vho dlssented Trom the majority. views contaiqed in para.gmph 31 abovs, "!,e?‘.'e,}@f;;

the opinion that the Council's desire expressed in paragreph 3 of 1ts . .
resolution 341 (XII) %o consider practical metheds in conditions and policies A
Tor improving or augmenting the exlsting sources of externmal finance, bqth
private and public, with a view to achleving an adequate expansion and a

o /eteadler



Efcn.1/sR. 132 ,
Page 11 .

-

steadler flow of forelgn capital, in order to meet the financial needs of the
asconomic. devalopment -of un@pr.aq#eloped countries could best be given effect
" by the adoption - .of a resolution. - Such a rasolution would invita the Gereral
Asserbly to establish...., developmsrt programmes. These members fu’t that jlu
a resoiution would also invite the General Assambly to get befors tns Unitod
Nations development authority as ope of its tasks....."

‘Paregraph 32 was adoptsd as amended.

Perngravh 26 (E/bmglj;aeo,Aau.t)fcont nued ) &

. SAKSENA (Ihdia) sald that he hed wished 1t to be indicated; in
the fourth sentence of paragr&ph 26, that some under-éeveloped countrles had
achleved a favourabls halarca of paymsnta only by making great sacrifices, such
as aubst@ntial raduction of their 1mpdrta, and that use of such foreign exchange
earninge for economic development wvuld da nothipg to lessen the inflationary
pressures created by the reatriction of imports .- in fact, quite the contrary.

Mr. WOLFSON {Canada) could accept the sentonce except that the second
part might be open to dangerous misinterpretation. He therefore prﬁpoéed that
the part beginning with the words "and that these earnings of forolgn exchangs...
should be delsted. In any case, the clause added nothiﬁg to tﬁe‘msaning;

Mr. BURY (Australi&) pointed out thet inflationary pressures were
created whenesver national resocurces were used for sconomic development. " The
questicn was therefore how to counteract such pressures by meens of other
measures, such as taxes. .

The CHAIRMAN wondered whether 1t might not be indicated that inflationa
tendencies would be strangthened unless all or & part of tha foreign exchange

earninga wore used to buy consumer goods.

Mr, WILSON




E/CN:1/sR.132
Page 8 ,

Poregrdph 31 (E/CN.1/1.20/Add.2)

Mr. WULFSGN-(Canada) proposed the insertion of the words "the capital
from" before the words "these sources" in the fourth line. '

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) recalled that the Chairmen
had prbposed that the word "permenent" in the ninth line should be repleced by
the word "mormal". He also suggested that in the eleventh line of the English
text the word "contributing" should be replaced by the word "distributing".

Paregrarh 3] was adopted with the emendments of the Chéirman snd the

United Kingdom representative end with the change suggested by the Secratary,

Paragraph 32 , o

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) suggested the insertion
of the woxds "such & resolution would also" after the words "development
:Qrogrammes" in the sixth lire of page 2 of the English text, and the eddition
of the words "it would further" befors the word "recommend” in the thirtesnth
line.

Mr. WOLFSON (Caneda) wondered whether the Commission could invite the .
Counéil to consider the adoption of a resolution for which it suggested & text.
It might be better merely to drew the Council's attention to the question and
leave 1t to the Councll to decide what stepe should be teken.

Moreover, the report should make it clear that a number of members
hed expressed a different view on the metter. He therefore proposed that a
sentence drafted as follows should be added to paregreph 32: "Many menmbers
‘were, however, of the opilnion thet the matters .discuseed in thie paregraph had
been edsquately discussed in the Commission and that the views of the Commission

have beeu incorporeted in various parts of the report."
Mr. SAKSENA (India) pointed out that paregraph 31 covered the Canadien

representative's point of view. . There was mo peed to meﬁtion {tnagain in

paragraph 32.

/Mr. BURY



E/CN. 1/33 132
Page 9 . ‘¢

Mr. BURY (Australia) thought thet the views set forth in parsgraph 32
should appear in the report ‘before the views giveﬁ 1n paragraoh 31, The order
of the two paragraphe ehould therefore be rover@ed 80 that the roport would be

vetter balanoed

‘Mr, Bury's ﬁrogooal‘was volected .

Mr. WILSON (Unlted Kiogdom) proposed the deletion of " the word "however"
in the firet line and the insertion of the following clause after the word
"Cozmission": "who dissented from the maaority view &8 expressed in paragraph 31".

Mr. WOULBROUN (Belgium) proposed the insertlon of the words "these
members were &lso of the opinion that this resolution should" before the words
"invite the General Assembly" in’ the thirteanth line, thereby amending the text
suggested by the Secretary.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Ubion of Soviet Socielist Republics) noted thet the
USSR delegation hed voted egeinst Recommendation lk. The report should
certaioly indlcate the minority view as expreseed during the -discussion.

Mr. BURY (Australia)‘considered it eaoential to‘indicate the views
of the minority and proposed the addition of the following sentence at the
end of paragraph 32; "The minority V1ews stated in this paragraph were
originally embodied in a draft resolution which was not pressed hecause of
insufficient support from wembers of the Commission.”

" Mr. SAKSENA (India) proposed that the beginning of parsgraph 32 should
be replaced by the following text which embodied the United Kingdom proposal in
part: "Some members of the Commission vho dissented from the mojJority view as
eiﬁressed in paragraph 31 were of tbe view that the Councilts desire expressed
1n paragraphij of resolution 341 (XIT) could best be given effect by the
adoption of a resolution. ‘Such & resolution would invite the General
Assembly.... o ' '

e [After



£/cR.1/SR.132
Page 12

. WILSON (United Kingdcm) alao exprassed some disaatisfaction with
the wording of the paeaage and proposed ths following revision: ..and that
these eaminge of foreign exchange, 1f diverted to econcanic davelopmnt purposw
might strengthen domestic inflationary preesures.....”

After & brief discussion, in which Mr. WCLFSON (Canada), Mr. WILSQN
(United Kingdom) and Mr. SAKSENA (India) took part, Mr. WEINTRAUB (Sscretary
of the Conmiaaio*z) sug@sted that {t should be left to the Secretariat to
prepare a text raco*xciling the va.rious points of view.
Lt

Mr. saxcsszm (India) sald that he wag entirely setisfied with the

United Kingdcm reprosentative's smendment. If that wording were to be
‘modified the bext would have %o ba lengthened considerably. Nevertheless,
he would accept the suggestion of the Secretary of the Commission.

The suggeation of the Secmtary of the Ccoumission was ailopted.

?a.ragraph 20 (u/CN-l/‘L 20)( cmtmuea)

WILSON (United Kingdom) was dissatisfied with the present wcrding
of‘paxagraph 20, At the moment, all that 1t sald was that economic development
was en excellsnt thing, vwhich was an establlshed fact. The text should state
th&t_ the eradication of dobilitating diseases was of lmportance to the economic
development offort itself. Accordingly, he propoeed the retention of the .
first sentence and the substitution of the following for the remainger of the
paragraph: “It suggests that the Council might adopt & recommendation urglng the
under-developed ‘cogntries to proceed with all epesd with reasures of publle '

'heaitﬁ,‘ soclal welfare and the eradication nf debilitating disocases".

The CEAYBMAN supported the United Kirgdom proposal. Such diseases
vors an important factor in the backward condition of the economy of the '
undsr-developed cousntries.

/Mr. SAKSENA



E/CN.1/SR.132.
Page 13

. Mr.  SAKSENA (Indis) had ‘1o obJéction' to ‘the! proposal, but.suggested
that the new text should be iriserted after the sscond sentence of the paragraph,
which should be retained. Thus only the last Bertencs: would be deletéd,

Mr. DAYRAS (Frence) d1d not éee the need for a statement regarding
the effect of the éradication of diseases on the standard of living. Thet .
4fféct was obvious. His proposal at an earlier meeting for a milder wording
hed been made” in order to satisfy ropresentatims who had pressed Tor inclusion
of thay ides, '

"Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) proposed es & compromise, that the
following text should be inserted after his first amerndment: "The Commission.’
recognizes that public health end ecoromic davelopment act and reaect: upon one
another and that the highest standards of health are unattainable without
considérable prior progress in economic dsvelopment, part icularly: without &
rise in tha standard of 1iving, ' On the other hand, econonic development 1tgelf
depends on progress in public hygiene for its success." '

M}. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublics) said thet the
toxt Suggested by the’ Indien representative, with the first United Kingdom.-
amendment, would be acceptable. It was necessary to relate the health.of a °
country's population to its economic development, without making that development
purely a question of public hygiene. The Indian ropresentative was right in
wishing to retain the sentence which stressed that relationship. =~

The CHAIRMAN proposed the further additton of the following sentence:

"In this respect, attention is drewn to the a.vailability of the services of
the World Health Orgenization," : : R

‘/Mr. GARCIA



E/CN. JJSB 132
Page :

. 1

- Mr. GARCTA (Philippines) accepted the United Kingiom amendments, but
proposed that in;the first. .the words "with all speed“ should be replaced by
the. words "with:all possible apeed”,

- Mr. NOSEK {Czachoslovakia) did mt considar 1t neeasaary to refer to
the World Health Organization. The text already lald too much empha.sis on the
med ical aspect. of the problem and not enmough on its .economic and. aocial :a.sspec’c:s.r
A reference to the World Health Organization would. increase that emphas 18
st111 further.

The CEAIRMAN pressed for adoption of his amendment, which eeemad to
him en‘birely Justified, - ‘

- Paragraph 20 was s.dqgted. as amanded. ‘
?amgmgh 21 (E/eN.1/L.20). . . o

" Mr, WOLFSON (Cansde) proposed. that, in tha second aentence of the

French text of paragreph 21, the word "gui" should be deleted, e.nd that the
sentencs should end with the words "by the Populstion Comiss;cn ., The text |
vould then continue with the words: "Although the Commission is of the view
that 1t wouwld be premature to meke any specific recommendations to the Council
on this matter until more. adequat@ factual information is made available on
thie su‘b.}aot, 1t suggests ...". S ' '

, Mr. CHERNYSHEY (Union of Soviet Soeialm’o Republica) proposed tb,at |
the last sentence of paragraph 21 should be deleted so as to ref‘lsct the
d4acussion on the subJect more clearly. The sentence recalled the obaole'!:e -

- theory that there was a close relationship between the ‘sconomic Cevelopment of
& country and the &8ize of 1ts population,

He further proposed that the first semtence shou.ld. end with the worda
"rate of population growth".

Mr. WOLFSON (Cenads) d1d not oppose the USSR amendment to the first
eentence, but urged thatthe last sentence should be retained.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV



5/cfi. l/$R\ 132
Page 15

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) gaid that the
question had already been d.isouseed. at length and’ asked for a vote on his
proposal.

The CEATRMAN suggestedt the"a.d'oi‘)tion of a text steting that the
Commission recognized that there was a relatiohship between the size of a
country's population end 1ts economic developinent, but that the relationship
vas not the same m all countries, that the Population Commission wes devoting
its attention to that problem; and that consequently', the Economic, Employment
and Development Commlssion, not having sufficient information on the question,
d1d not find it possidle to make any recommendation to the Council on the sut.lect.

Mr. CEERNYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thet the
Chairmen's proposal would not improve the original text to any noticeable
extent, and 414 not meet his own fundementel okjJection.

Mr., WOUIBROUN (Belgium) 414 not ccnslder the last sentonce of the
peragraph partioularly important, and thought that its wording should be
satlsfactory to all members of the Commission. Moreover, the Population
Commission had made mportant studies of the mter-dependence of demographic

and economic factors .

Mr. DAYRAS (France) said that the Chairman's proposal was of interest
because 1t contained & more concrete idea than the original text. It also
seemed to him to embody the idea which the USSR representative wished to imclude.

Mr, WOLFSON (Canada) asked for confirmation the% the Population
Commission wes in fact concerning itself with the Inter~relationship between
the size of population and economic development. If that were so, he would
accept the Chairman's proposé.l._ - o

/Mr, WILSON



B /cn.; !SR ..132
?age

‘ My, WIISON (United Kingdom) opposed ‘the Chalman'a suggestian. It
Would mvolve too great 4n’ atpa.nsion ‘of tho pa.ragra.ph. He preferred. the preacént
text, He recalled that the majority of the Commission ha.d not accepted the
USSR representativets aprgument that there was no connexion between economic
d.evelopmeht end the size of the popula.tion. In some countries s Buch as Italy,
Canada. and. Austrelis ’, much importa.me wa.s attached to that 1ri’cer-relaticnship.»

hd

C# Mp. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialia‘h Republ'lcs) sta.’ced. that his
vGovermenL’s attitude on dsmographic polioy was illustrated by the fact tha.t
mothers ‘of five children received state amda. He abked, in the first Aplvace.,

' fcu? a vote to be'‘taken on his nraposal.

‘Mr. NOSEK (C zechoslovakia.) | ‘emphasized that tlie basic aim of economic
development was to increase the population’s wellbeing. It would therefore
be of no use to bring demegr&phic consid.eratians into the matter. - '

Mr. WOI.ESON (Ce.nada) propoeed. that th»e Council. should ask the
:Pepula.tion Conmittee to study ‘the prablem. ’ ' .

The CHATRMAN, , speaking as representatiwre of Brazil said that he would
not preas hie proposal which had simply been intended to bring out that there
was general sgreement that a connexion existed between population and economlc.
d.evelepment ‘the Commission could not submit specific recommendations on the

ma.tter for J.ac’k' oi' a.dequate 1ni‘ormation.

Mr DAYRAS (Fme) streésea that the Chairman's proposel had the merit
of ccvering the two a.spocts of the problem - inadequate populabion and surplus
goyulation. o ) : SEE - -

[

The CIIAIRW&N ’ spoaking as representa‘cive of Brazil withdrew his proposa
on condition that & statement noting the inter-relaticnship ‘batween population

 and eoonomi¢ development was adopted.

JMrs WILSON



) . My WILSON (United Kingdom) noted that the problem was of very groat .

importance .and that all the ‘members of the Coammissiom but three were agreed- -
in roccgnizing the oxistence. of the imter-relationshipe. -As the Population - «
commiseion wap not at bresent dealing with it and the Council wes currently -
contomplating & re-organizatiom of the vork of it.s Gcmniasions the problem » -
should be brought to the Council* 8. att.ention. Ce

| The CEATRMAN put the USSR répresantafive's proposal to the vote.
The USSE proposal m.f’rggactedbg; 7 votes to. 4, with L abetentions,

Mr. CEIL QHEV (Union of Saviet Socia.list Republics) accordingly
asketl that the words "the majority of the Cormission" should be swbstituted
for "the Commission" in paragraph 21,

Yol

Mr. STINEBOWER (United states of America) suggested that a statemsnt
should be inserted after the first ﬂentance in the parag'aph, to replece the
remaindor of its original text, 0 ths ‘of foot that the Commission was una‘bla
to make specific recommendations- on’ the ‘swbject, but recomenaed that tho
Council and the Population COmnissinn should study it. Sl

Mr. WOLFSON (Canada) considering thet the wording proposed by the
United States ropresentetive could be adopted only if ' the Populat:lon Gomissim
was already dealing with the matter, If that was not so the Council’ should. bﬁ
apked, to invite the POpulation Cormission to- study the problem. L A EE

Mr, WOULBROUIY (Belgium) found the wording proposed by‘ the United States
rapresentative a&equate. He read an extract. from the Population. Commisaion’s
report,making reference to both demogra.phic &and economic factorse - . e b oE

Mre WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) quoted a draft resolu‘bian
from the report of the Population Commission to the thirteenth session of the
Economic and Scocial Council, in which reference was made to the intar-relatian&hlp
of economlc, social and demographic factors,

M. WOLFSON -



ﬁ k[w.usa.maz

, Mr, womsom (Canaé.a) thOugh‘b tha.t the studies of tha ma.ttar contemplate
, b;r the Popm.a,tion cOmmissﬂ on Were merely. ‘cheoretica-l and bad no direct oonnemcn
with ‘l&mt the Commission was discussing, The Council should invite the

, Pogulation Commission or other appropriate bodles to carry out more dstailed
N studles. \ S . , S

, The Cormisgion adonted the text mposed by the U’nited. States repmsenL

tive, with amendments, reading as follm* - _ R

"The Commissitn is unable to mke any 5pecific reco:menda.tiOn

" on this subject, However, the majority of the Cotmission considers that
the Council, itself or through swh orgens.as 1t rey specify, showld
;"Jsaep the relationship between population grcmth end economic development ,
under study as a matter of importance.' S

__Waphe 33 to 35 (E/oN.1/L.20/Add.2)
' ‘ Pa.rs.graghe 33 to. 35 were adm)ted..

. Mr. 'VEINI}RAUB (Sacretary of uw Qmuaion) a:mounced. that the
 Becretariat had drafted a text which he ree.d., it was supporte& hy the reyresenta-
_tivesof Brazil, India.’and the Unlted Kingdom. ‘

: Mr. uTINBBOWER (United otates of America) s while he could. not ob.ject %o
a text. stating only the opinions of other represen‘batives N he wished to have it
noted in the swmmary record that, in his opinion, the text contained economic
Anaccuracles end impaired the quality of tha mpqrt.

Mr. WOI;E‘SON (Canada.) sha.re& the United States representative’e
opinion. He considered the toxt faulty both in substence end in form. ..

¥

/Mr. AKSIINA



E/CN.1/SR.132
Page 19

i . SAKSENA (India) agree@ with the United States representative's

odritidiams ‘end suggested adoption of the amendment previously eubmitted by the
Tnited Kipgden representativb -- his approval of which he had already signrfiud

The Ccrmission aiApted the toxt proposed by the United Kingdcm
representativel with & number of drafting emerndments, to the following effeetf
"That these earnings of foreign exchange, if directed to economic

develorment purposes, might aggravate dcmestic inflation In under-developed

countries." o

‘ Adoptioﬁ‘of the regort a8 & whole

Mr. CJERNYSHEV (Uhion of Soviet Soclalist Republics) wished" to state,
before the vote was taken on the report as a whole, that the report of the Group
of Experte which the Commission had been considering was a harmful document and
could not serve as basie for a thorough conasideration of the problem of econcmic
development; %@ USSR delegation hed already expressed its view on the subject
at the meetlng of 17 May. The Commiaeion's report which was based on the report
,of the Group of Experts, advieed the under-daveloped countriee-withott Jusitficat
to make use of forelgn capital rather than of their dcmestic resources., Some
statements in the Commiesion's report were even stronger than the reccmmendaticns
of the Group of Experts, in particular, the statements concerning land tenure
_adopted.at the morning meeting. The USSR delegation would therefore be crmpelle

to vote against the report.

Mr. NASEK (Czechoslovekia) also wicshed to explain his delegation's
attitude towards the Commission's report. The Czechoslovak delegation had alread
statd 1ts obJections to certain reccmmendations of the Grcup of Experts during the
discussion of ltems 3 and 4 of the agenda. Since the Commission's report repeate
the basic recommendations of the Group of Experte, hls delegation was compelled ¢
vote agalnst 1t.

Mr., SZWANOSKY . (Poland) agreed with the USSR and Czechoslovak represe:
tatives, The Commission had the important furction of drawing the Council's
ettention to means of promoting econcmic development. The Ccrmission's report,
however, endorsed the ideas of the Group of Experts to which the Pollsh delegatior
had already taken exception, The Polish delegation would accordingly have to votc
egainet the Ccmmissionts report. for, SAKSENA



, Mr, SAKSENA (Ind.‘la) y speaking on a point of orrler, observed that the
'imambers of the Commiasion were not being acked to approve ‘the recormendations of
~ the Group of Experts by their votes, but merely the Commissionts report, conia .’
a summary of the discussions that had 'tekea p;!.ace in the Commission and their
.ou‘bcome. '

The CHAIRMAN, épeaking as representetive of Brazil, asked for his view
to be recorded in the summary record that the report of the Group of Experts
was & valugble coantribution to the study of the basic pro'blem of economic develor
ment, The report covered all importent aspects of the problem. Undoubtedly
' 1t had faults, but they were slight in comparison to 1te very real qualities,
He paid a tribute to the EXperte, end to the Secretary;ceneral who had choaen'
‘them, and declared that the report would form the basis for future detailed

| studiee. :

He put the Ccmmission 8 renort as a wbole to the vote.

The report was adopted by 12 votea tc 3

‘Before ad.Jouming the meeting and’ closing the aession, which might be
. the Commiesion's last tke CBAIRMAN tharked the representatives for their
collaboration end observed that, whatever 1ts fate the report would testify to
- the spirit of co—ope:ation that had prevailed in the Cammiasion. Hb.also thenk
the representatives of the specialized agencles and the non-governmental organ-
izations, and the Secretariat, in particulsr Mr. Welntraub, the Secretary of the
Commissior, for their valueble collaboration,

; Mr ., WOLFSON (Cana&a), on behalf of the Commission, +&.1$ed the Chairmar
the other officers of the Commission and the Secretaria.t

The CEAmdAN proposed that he should send messages, 1n f.he n&ma of the
Commission, to ite past Chairmen, Mr, Wilsor and Mr, Frisch. '

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m.. -

- 19/6 p.m.





